Site: M-24

Monday, September 18, 2023 – 5:30pm

Attendance- Chief Abbott, Commissioner Hawkins, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Patterson, Commissioner Mullane, Deputy Corporation Counsel- McGrath, Mayor Roman-

Absent- Councilman Devine

5:33- Call meeting to order

Motion to accept the minutes: Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

- 1) All major crimes were down from one year ago with an increase in calls of 400. Larceny, petit larceny, and vehicle thefts down by 50%. Custodial arrests increased. Over 300 summonses for traffic violations and an increase in off-road vehicles being towed.
- 2) Records Management Data Conversion will be complete with training in November.
- 5:58- Motion for executive session for personnel reasons- Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor
- 6:17- Motion to leave executive session Brown, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Mullane- All in favor.
- 6:18- Motion to adjourn the meeting- Patterson, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

Site: M-24

Monday, September 18, 2023 – 5:30pm

Attendance- Chief Abbott, Commissioner Hawkins, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Patterson, Commissioner Mullane, Deputy Corporation Counsel- McGrath, Mayor Roman-

Absent- Councilman Devine

5:33- Call meeting to order

Motion to accept the minutes: Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

- 1) All major crimes were down from one year ago with an increase in calls of 400. Larceny, petit larceny, and vehicle thefts down by 50%. Custodial arrests increased. Over 300 summonses for traffic violations and an increase in off-road vehicles being towed.
- 2) Records Management Data Conversion will be complete with training in November.
- 5:58- Motion for executive session for personnel reasons- Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor
- 6:17- Motion to leave executive session Brown, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Mullane- All in favor.
- 6:18- Motion to adjourn the meeting- Patterson, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

Site: M-24

Monday, September 18, 2023 – 5:30pm

Attendance- Chief Abbott, Commissioner Hawkins, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Patterson, Commissioner Mullane, Deputy Corporation Counsel- McGrath, Mayor Roman-

Absent- Councilman Devine

5:33- Call meeting to order

Motion to accept the minutes: Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

- 1) All major crimes were down from one year ago with an increase in calls of 400. Larceny, petit larceny, and vehicle thefts down by 50%. Custodial arrests increased. Over 300 summonses for traffic violations and an increase in off-road vehicles being towed.
- 2) Records Management Data Conversion will be complete with training in November.
- 5:58- Motion for executive session for personnel reasons- Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor
- 6:17- Motion to leave executive session Brown, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Mullane- All in favor.
- 6:18- Motion to adjourn the meeting- Patterson, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

Site: M-24

Monday, September 18, 2023 – 5:30pm

Attendance- Chief Abbott, Commissioner Hawkins, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Patterson, Commissioner Mullane, Deputy Corporation Counsel- McGrath, Mayor Roman-

Absent- Councilman Devine

5:33- Call meeting to order

Motion to accept the minutes: Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.

- 1) All major crimes were down from one year ago with an increase in calls of 400. Larceny, petit larceny, and vehicle thefts down by 50%. Custodial arrests increased. Over 300 summonses for traffic violations and an increase in off-road vehicles being towed.
- 2) Records Management Data Conversion will be complete with training in November.
- 5:58- Motion for executive session for personnel reasons- Mullane, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor
- 6:17- Motion to leave executive session Brown, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Mullane- All in favor.
- 6:18- Motion to adjourn the meeting- Patterson, 2<sup>nd</sup>- Brown- All in favor.